
Department of Public Works and Inland Waterways 
O/o the Executive Engineer, Special Section, Ramanagara 

 
No: Ka.A/Lo.E/Ra.Vi.Vi/Ramanagara/Sa.E/O.F.C/2020-21                                               Date: 23.06.2020 

 

To: 

TELISONIC NETWORK LTD 

#No.55, Divyashree Towers 

Bangalore - 560029 

 

Dear Sir 

Sub: Permission to install OFC cable along the PWD Road  

Ref: 1) Your application No.TNL/OFC/ROW/TNAP border/PWD/0211 Dated: 03.12.2019 

        2) Letter of AEE, PWD Department Sub division Kanakapura No: 1189 Dated 10.03.2019 

        3) This office letter No: 2459/2019-20 Dated 20.03.2019 

        4) Your office Letter date: 22.06.2020  

With regards to the subject of installing OFC in No. 3 sub division of Kanakapura 

1) Estimate for laying OFC from Hosadurga to Hunasanahalli SH-3 road from Ch: 3.50 KM to 

7.00 KM in Kanakapuratq. 

2) Estimate for laying OFC from Hunasanahalli to Gattigunda MDR road from Ch: 24.80 KM to 

35.3 KM in Kanakapuratq. 

3) Estimate for laying OFC from Gattigunda to Kolagondanahalli TNAP MDR road from Ch: 

10.00KM to 16.00KM in Kanakapuratq. 

Restoration work has been calculated at a cost of 56.92 lakhs. The permission is granted strictly 

based on the below terms and conditions. 

Condition: - 

1. Work needs to be carried out by HDD method away from the road shoulder at a depth of 

1.5M 

2. After OFC laying,the excavated pits are to be restored back with water consolidation 

3. The excavated pits are to be compacted with WBM  

4. All the shrinkages of pitsare to be restored back to the original condition 

5. If the asphalted road gets damaged during the work, the same needs to be restored 

6. If the Side drain and cross drain gets damaged, the same needs to be restored 

7. Pits are to be compacted using good quality gravel up to 40 % 

8. Works need to carried out as per the instructions of the concerned PWD Engineer. 

9. Before the commencement of the work, intimation needs to be provided to AEE. 

10. Strict action will be taken if any of the conditions are violated. This may even result in 

withdrawing of permission provided  
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11. Any other instruction provided by the Engineer, PWD are to be followed  

12. OFC Cable needs to be relocated at your own cost and risk during the road expansion or any 

other government projects 

13. PWD is not responsible for the damage to the OFC cable by any other departmental projects. 

14. PWD is not responsible for any accident during this project 

15. Permission from other road authorities if any to be taken for carrying out the OFC work 

beyond the jurisdiction of PWD. 

16. Work needs to be supervised by the Company representative  

17. Care should be taken while installing the cable along the bridges and culverts. The 

instruction received from PWD Engineer needs to be followed   

18. Police permission and permission from other concerned utility providersare to be taken 

19. NOC from concerned PWD office is to be taken after the completion of work 

20. All the above conditionsare to be accepted within 30 days’ time 

21. As per State Highway Act 1964 Chapter-3 clause 7(1),works is to be carried out 4.0 M from 

the centre of the road subject to availability of ROW  

1. Estimate for laying OFC from Hosadurga to Hunasanahalli SH-3 road from Ch: 

3.50km to 7.00 km in Kanakapuratq. 

2. Estimate for laying OFC from Hunasanahalli to Gattigunda MDR road from Ch: 24.80 

km to 35.3 km in Kanakapuratq. 

3. Estimate for laying OFC from Gattigunda to Kolagondanahalli TNAP MDR road from 

Ch: 10.00 km to 16.00 km in Kanakapuratq. 

Restoration work has been calculated at a cost of 56.92 lakhs.The permission is granted strictly 

based on the above terms and conditions. 


